
From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date:

Paul Harrington 
pHarrjngton@lowerchurchjllproject.  
Fwd: Serge"s Demobilization Date 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:59:39 AM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: FaustinaComick@lowerchurchillprQject.ca 
Date: 10 July 2018 at 09:32:07 GMT-2:30 
To: "Paul Harrington" <pharrington@ 
Subject: Fw: Serge's Demobilization Date

Paul, 
see below email that Ron sent to Normand.

Faustina Cornick 

Senior Manager, Human Resources & Training (Consultant to LCMC) 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-7811 

e. FaustinaCornick@lowerchurchillproiect.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done 

today so that nobody gets hurt? 
----- Forwarded by Faustina CornicklNLHydro on 07/10/2018 09:31 AM -----

From: Ron Power/NLHydro 

To: Faustina CornicklNLHydro@NLHYDRO, Brian Crawley/NLHydro@NLHydro 

Date: 09/06/201309:14 AM

Subject: Fw: Serge's Demobilization Date

fyi

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 09/06/2013 09:14 AM -----

From: Ron Power/NLHydro 
To: Normand Bechard/LCP/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, 
Cc: bernard.gagne@snclavalin.com, Gilbert BennettlNLHydro@NLHydro, Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro, 
"Husch, John" <John Husch@snc!ayaljn com>, Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro, Paul 

Harrington/NLHydro@NLHydro, "Thon, Scott" <Scott Thon@snclavalin com> 

Date: 09/06/201308:19 AM
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Subject: Serge's Demobilization Date

Normand - As you would know by now, it has been decided that Serge will be 
demobilized from the Lower Churchill Project. The reasons for this decision were 

clearly laid out in the steering committee meeting held on 28 August.

Subsequent to the steering committee meeting, Paul informed me that SLI will 
inform Serge of the decision.

I expect that Serge will be demobilized by Friday, 13 September latest, preferably 
before.

I will set up a brief meeting with you on Monday to confirm the date.

An interim Project Controls Manager has been secured, pending recruitment of 
the permanent candidate.

Regards, 
Ron

Ron Power, P. Eng. 
General Project Manager 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709-737-4245 c. 709-746-8498 f. 709-737-1985

e. Ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. http://muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done 

today so that nobody gets hurt?
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